
Subject: RE: 2024-12-5 Bazile, Jerome Subpoena Acknowledgment Letter Subpoena in Tinajero v. Chicago, et al., Case No. 24 C 1598
From: DAVID ADELMAN <David.Adelman@cookcountysao.org>
To: Joel Flaxman <jaf@kenlaw.com>
Cc: "Jerome Bazile Jr." <Jerome.bazile@cookcountysao.org>, Beau Reeves <beau.reeves@cookcountysao.org>, Alexus Loredo
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That is correct.  Also, we do not see a basis for the need for such documents nor how they are relevant.

Thank you.

Please note that my email address has changed to
david.adelman@cookcountysao.org

David A. Adelman
Assistant State's Attorney
Supervisor – Specialized Discovery Section
Civil Actions Bureau
Cook County State's Attorney's Office 
500 Richard J. Daley Center
Chicago, IL 60602
P: 312.603.3151
E:
David.Adelman@cookcountysao.org

This communication is private and confidential and may be subject to attorney-client and/or work product privileges.  If you have
received this message in error,
please notify the sender and remove it from your system.

From: Joel Flaxman <jaf@kenlaw.com>


Sent: Friday, March 14, 2025 10:24 AM


To: DAVID ADELMAN <David.Adelman@cookcountysao.org>

Cc: Jerome Bazile Jr. <Jerome.bazile@cookcountysao.org>; Beau Reeves <beau.reeves@cookcountysao.org>; Alexus Loredo

<Alexus.Loredo@cookcountysao.org>; Sherry Mack <Sherry.Mack@cookcountysao.org>; Kenneth Flaxman <knf@kenlaw.com>
Subject: Re: 2024-12-5 Bazile, Jerome Subpoena Acknowledgment Letter Subpoena in Tinajero v. Chicago, et al., Case No. 24 C 1598

External Message Disclaimer

This message originated from an external source. Please use proper judgment and caution when opening
attachments, clicking links, or responding to this email.

Thanks David. You mean 820 ILCS 40/8, right?

---
Joel Flaxman


Law Offices of Kenneth N. Flaxman P.C.
200 S Michigan Ave, Ste 201
Chicago, IL 60604
(312) 427-3200


(312) 427-3930 (fax)
www.kenlaw.com

On Fri, Mar 14, 2025 at 10:17 AM DAVID ADELMAN <David.Adelman@cookcountysao.org> wrote:

Joel,

I am glad we were able to connect.   As I mentioned, CCSAO objects to disclosure of employment evaluations as the
statutes, 820 ICLS 40/8 and 820
ICLS 40/11 prohibit disclosure of evaluations that are more than four years old and Mr.
Rubenstein left CCSAO employment longer than that.
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Also, as we discussed, please have any order requiring us to produce evaluations be subject to a protective order.
 
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
received
this message in error, please notify the sender and remove it from your system.
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